From: Owen, Emily

To: Kellie Cavallaro
Subject: Educational Listening Tour Request
Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:24:59 PM

Good Afterncon Ms. Cavallaro,

| hope this email finds you well. Congressman DeSaulnier would like to include Antioch Unified
School District in his ongoing Educational Listening Tour and asked me to reach out to see if

Superintendent Anello is available on Thursday, April 13t from 10:30am — 12:00pm PT to
participate.

in an effort to hear directly from students, teachers, and parents about the educational chalienges
and opportunities in our community, Congressman DeSaulnier launched an Education Listening Tour
across his district, visiting elementary, middle, and high schools as well as community college
campuses. At each of these visits, the Congressman has an opportunity to discuss his efforts to
support students and educators as a senior member on the House Committee on Education and the
Workforce and to learn more about how Congress can support our schools.

The Congressman was invited by Black Diamond Middle School teacher Geoff Ennis to visit with his

gth grade history class and is hoping Black Diamond can host him for a visit and that Mr. Ennis’ class
can be included as a stop. Below | have included a general format and agenda used during previous
ELT visits.

Format/Agenda:

The first portion of the event includes the Congressman being led on a tour of a school site to
highlight academics, technology, innovative programming, etc.

The second portion includes a meeting/roundtable discussion, with education stakeholders invited
by the Superintendent that may include (but does not have to inciude everyone) the following:
e Principals
e Parents
e School board members
e Teachers
Student representatives (School President, Government, Leadership)
PTA representative
CTA representative
Union representatives
Workforce Development Board Representative
Chamber members

Example Agenda
¢ 10:30am: Congressman Arrives
e 10:30am - 11:15am: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with students.
e 11:15am - 12:00pm: Congressman Meeting with Education Stakeholders



12:00pm: Congressman Leaves

Please fee! free to let me know if you have any questions and if this date/time is possible or not.

Thanks!

Emily Owen

Director of Operations

4703 Lone Tree Way | Antioch, CA 94531
P:(925) 754-0716 | F: (925) 933-2677

CONGRESSMAN 01 DISTRICT

MARK DESAULNIER




From: Stephanie Anello

To: Emily.Qwen@miail.house.gov

Cc: Kellie Cavallaro

Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour Request
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:10:00 PM

Good afternoon Ms. Owen,

Thank you for reaching out. Unfortunately, the District will need to decline our participation at this
time. Having spoken with our legal counsel, they have advised that this appears to be political in
nature with a greater benefit to the Congressman’s future campaigns and less corresponding
educational benefit to the District. As you can imagine, allowing one palitician to meet with our
constituents and not all current and aspiring politicians would put the District in an untenable
position by potentially violating Education Code 7058. That being said, | am happy to meet with the
Congressman if there is a direct educational benefit to the District.

Thank you for understanding.

Take care,
Stephanie

From: Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:46 PM

To: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Subject: FW: Educational Listening Tour Request

Please see the email below and advise.

Kellie Cavallarc
Senior Executive Assistant/Antioch Unified School District
925-779-7500 ext.43789
925-779-7509 fax
ji Ifart ntiochschools.

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.house gov>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:25 PM

To: Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallar ntiochschools.net>
Subject: Educational Listening Tour Request

Good Afternoon Ms. Cavallaro,

I hope this email finds you well. Congressman DeSaulnier would like to include Antioch Unified
School District in his ongoing Educational Listening Tour and asked me to reach out to see if
Superintendent Anello is available on Thursday, April 13 from 10:30am — 12:00pm PT to
participate.



In an effort to hear directly from students, teachers, and parents about the educational challenges
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
by the Superintendent that may include (but does not have to include everyone) the following:

e Principals

e Parents

e School board members

e Teachers

e Student representatives (School President, Government, Leadership)

e PTA representative

o CTA representative

» Union representatives

e Workforce Development Board Representative

¢ Chamber members

Example Agenda

10:30am: Congressman Arrives

10:30am - 11:15am: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with students.
11:15am - 12:00pm: Congressman Meeting with Education Stakeholders
12:00pm: Congressman Leaves

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions and if this date/time is possible or not.

Thanks!

Emily Owen

Director of Operations

4703 Lone Tree Way | Antioch, CA 94531
P:(925) 754-0716 | F: (925) 933-2677



CONGRESSMAN\ 10 DISTRICT

MARK DESAULNIER




From: hanie Anell

To: Phyllis James

Ce: Lin Wisel

Subject: FW: Educational Listening Tour Request
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:24:42 PM

FYlin case you are contacted directly.

From: Stephanie Anello

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:11 PM

To: Emily.Owen@mail.house.gov

Cc: Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>
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
educational benefit to the District. As you can imagine, allowing one politician to meet with our
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

From: Keliie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:46 PM

To: Stephanie Anello < hanieAnell ntiochschools.net>
Subject: FW: Educational Listening Tour Request

Please see the email below and advise.

Kellie Cavallaro
Senior Executive Assistant/Antioch Unified School District
925-779-7500 ext. 43789
925-779-7509 fax
i vallar ntiochschool.

From: Owen, Emily <Emily. mail.h 8oV
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
gth grade history class and is hoping Black Diamond can host him for & visit and that Mr. Ennis’ class
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
by the Superintendent that may include {but does not have to include everyone) the following:

e Principals

e Parents

o School board members

s Teachers

e Student representatives (School President, Government, Leadership)

e PTA representative

e CTArepresentative

e Union representatives

e Workforce Development Board Representative

e Chamber members

Example Agenda
e 10:30am: Congressman Arrives
e 10:30am - 11:15am: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with students.
e 11:15am - 12:00pm: Congressman Meeting with Education Stakeholders
e 12:00pm: Congressman Leaves

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions and if this date/time is possible or not.



Thanks!

Emily Gwen

Director of Operations

4703 Lone Tree Way | Antioch, CA 94531
P:(925) 754-0716 | F: (925) 933-2677

CONGRESSMAN\ 10 DISTRICT

MARK DESAULNIER




From: Owen, Emily

To: Geoff Ennis
Subject: RE: Black Diamond Middle School Visit

Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 2:38:59 PM

Hello Mr. Ennis,

i hope you are doing well. Congressman DeSaulnier is available on Thursday, April 13t at 11:30am
for about 30 minutes to visit with your class. Please iet me know if that works for you. If not we're
happy to find another day.

Thanks!

Emily Owen
Director of Operations | Rep. DeSaulnier (CA-10)
P:(925) 754-0716 | F: (925) 933-2677

From: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 11:08 AM

To: Owen, Emily <Emily.Cwen@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Black Diamond Middle School Visit

My hope is to have him just talk about what he does for his job as a congressman and then
maybe some time for some questions from the students. Maybe 20-30 minutes if possible?
Thank you!

Geoff Ennis

BDMS 8th Grade History

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 9:33 AM

To: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschogls.net>
Subject: RE: Black Diamond Middle School Visit

Good Maorning Mr. Ennis,
Thank you so much for reaching out. | will check the Congressman’s availability between now and
the end of the school year and get back to you. About how long would you like him to spend with

the students either in person or on Zoom?

Thanks again,
Emily Owen



Director of Operations | Rep. DeSaulnier {(CA-10)
P:(925) 754-0716 | F: {925) 933-2677

From: Geoff Ennis < Enni ntiochschools.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:44 PM
To: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.h .gov

Subject: Black Diamond Middle School Visit

Hello! My name is Geoff Ennis and | was emailing to set up a visit from Congressmen Mark
DeSaulnier. This visit can be done either in person or virtually. My goal is to be able to set up

a visit to talk to the student about what he does in Congress. Our gth grade students have
been learning about our government and its creation. |think this would be wonderful
opportunity for our students. Thank you!

Geoff Ennis

BDMS 8th Grade History



From: Geoff Ennis

To: Owen, Emily
Subject: Re: Black Diamond Middle Schaol Visit

Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 12:25:04 PM

Thank you for your response. Is this an in person visit or a virtual visit? 11:30 is near one of
our passing periods. Our close period start for that is at 11:40.

Geoff Ennis

BDMS 8th Grade History

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 2:38 PM

To: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Black Diamond Middle School Visit

Hello Mr. Ennis,

| hope you are doing well. Congressman DeSaulnier is available on Thursday, April 13t at 11:30am
for about 30 minutes to visit with your class. Please let me know if that works for you. If not we're
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

To: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.house.gov>
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

GeofT Ennis

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

Good Morning Mr. Ennis,

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
P: (925) 754-0716 | F: (925) 933-2677

From: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:44 PM

To: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.h BOV>
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
been learning about our government and its creation. | think this would be wonderful
opportunity for our students. Thank you!

Geoff Ennis

BDMS 8th Grade History



From: Qwen, Emily

To: Geoff Ennis
Subject: RE: Black Diamond Middle Schoo! Visit
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 1:00:54 PM

The Congressman is available for an in-person visit. Is there another time on Thursday that works
better for you? We are happy to be flexible with timing.

Emily Owen
Director of Operations | Rep. DeSaulnier {(CA-10)
P: (925) 754-0716 | F: (925) 933-2677

From: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 12:25 PM

To: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Black Diamond Middle School! Visit

Thank you for your response. Is this an in person visit or a virtual visit? 11:301s near one of our
passing periods. Qur ciose period start for that is at 11:40.

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

| hope you are doing well. Congressman DeSaulnier is available on Thursday, April 13t 5t 11:30am
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
To: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.h g0V
Subject: Ke: Black Diamond iviiddie Schooi Visit

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

From: Owen, Emily <Emilv. i .gov

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 9:33 AM
To: Geoff Ennis <Geof i iochschools.net>

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

To: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.h GOV
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
Subiect: Re: Black Diamond Middle Schoot Visit

Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 2:11:44 PM

ey

After talking to my principal, Noon would work great. We can run it for 30 minutes still too.
The overall goal that I’'m hoping for is to have him talk about what he does as their
representative and what responsibilities he has. We will prep our students to have questions if
time permits

Geoff Ennis

BDMS 8th Grade History

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 1:00 PM

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

From: Geoff Ennis <GecffEnnis@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 12:25 PM

To: Owen, Emily <Emily.OQwen@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Black Diamond Middle School Visit

Thank you for your response. Is this an in person visit or a virtual visit? 11:30is near one of our
passing periods. Qur close period start for thatis at 11:40.

Geoff Ennis

BDMS 8th Grade History

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Qwen@mail.h .20V



Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 2:38 PM

To: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Black Diamond Middle School Visit

Hello Mr. Ennis,

| hope you are doing well. Congressman DeSaulnier is available on Thursday, April 13t 2t 11:30am
for about 30 minutes to visit with your class. Please let me know if that works for you. If not we're
happy to find ancther day.

Thanks!

Emily Owen
Director of Operations | Rep. DeSaulnier (CA-10)
P:(925) 754-0716 | F: {925) 933-2677

From: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 11:08 AM

To: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.h .20V
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

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.h .BQV
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

From: Geoff Ennis < >
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:44 PM

To: Owen, Emily < >
Subject: Black Diamond Middle Schoo! Visit

Hello! My name is Geoff Ennis and | was emailing to set up a visit from Congressmen Mark
DeSaulnier. This visit can be done either in person or virtually. My goal is to be able to set up

a visit to talk to the student about what he does in Congress. Our 8" grade students have
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

Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 2:18:39 PM

12:00pm works great for the Congressman. Should he check in with the main office when he arrives?

Emily Owen
Director of Operations | Rep. DeSaulnier (CA-10)
P: (925) 754-0716 | F: (925) 933-2677

From: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Black Diamond Middle School Visit

After talking to my principal, Noon would work great. We can run it for 30 minutes still too. The

overall goal that I’'m hoping for is to have him talk about what he does as their representative and
what responsibiiities he has. We wiii prep our students to have questions if time permits

Geoff Ennis

BDMS 8th Grade History

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.h >
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
Subject: Re: Black Diamond Middle Schooi Visit

Thank you for your response. Is this an in person visit or a virtual visit? 11:30 is near one of our



passing periods. Our close period start for that is at 11:40.

Geoff Ennis

BDMS 8th Grade History

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.h .gov
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
P: {925) 754-0716 | F: (925) 933-2677

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

To: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.h RelolV)
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

To: Qwen, Emily
Subject: Re: Black Diamond Middle School Visit
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 3:12:59 PM

Yes, I will be there to greet you both. We will go the theater which is right next to the office.
Thank you so much!

Geoff Ennis

BDMS 8th Grade History

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 2:18 PM

T0: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>
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
overall goal that I'm hoping for is to have him talk about what he does as their representative and
what responsibilities he has. We will prep our students to have questions if time permits

Geoff Ennis

BDMS 8th Grade History

From: Owen, Emily <Emil il V>
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
Director of Cperations | Rep. DeSaulnier (CA-10)
P: (925) 754-0716 | F: (925) 933-2677

From: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 12:25 PM

To: Owen, Emily <Emilv.Owen@mail.h .gov
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

From: Owen, Emily <Emily. n@mail.h .gov
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



To: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@meail.house.gov>
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

From: Owen, Emily <Emilv.Owen@mail.h .80V
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 9:33 AM
To: Geoff Ennis < f i ntiochschools.net>

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

To: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.h gov>
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

To: Arielle Foley; Shaun Waterhouse; Arielle Foley; Phyllis James; Travis Abner; Alex Sourivong; Jamie Holly
Suhiact: Congresemen visit on Thursday

Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 3:16:32 PM

During 5th period, Congressmen Mark Desaulnier will come by and talk to our 8th graders.
We will ask that you bring your class well before 12. That’s the time the congressmen should
be here. He will be here until the start of lunch at 12:30. Please prep the students tomorrow on

how to behave in an assembly.

Fea, if you can work with the students on creating possible questions for him, that would be
great.

Let me know if you have any questions, I will be back at school on Thursday.

Geoff Ennis

BDMS 8th Grade History



From: Arielle Foley

To: Matthew Tucker

Subject: Fw: Congressmen visit on Thursday
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 3:35:23 PM
Hey Tucker,

Ennis asked us to talk to our kiddos about being good citizen representatives in this assembiy.

Can you remind your gth grade classes tomorrow?

Arielle Foley

8th Grade Math
ASI @ Black Diamond MS
AUSD

From: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Arielle Foley <ArielleFoley@antiochschools.net>; Shaun Waterhouse
<ShaunWaterhouse@antiochschools.net>; Arielle Foley <ArielleFoley@antiochschools.net>; Phyllis
Jlames <Phyllislames@antiochschools.net>; Travis Abner <TravisAbner@antiochschools.net>; Alex
Sourivong <AlexSourivong@antiochschools.net>; Jamie Holly <JamieHolly@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Congressmen visit on Thursday

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



From: Crystal Berry

To: TGA-TGA-TGVA Teachers

Subject: Visit from Congressman

Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 7:27:15 PM
Hello TGV A Teachers,

I received a call from Velma Wilson this evening informing me that Congressman Mark DeSaulnier will be visiting
BDMS tomorrow between 12:00-12:30 PM. She would iike to know if any of you will allow him to visit your
virtual classroom. If you are open to this, please let me know before 12:00 PM tomorrow. Thanks.

Sent from Crystal Berry’s iPhone



From: Alex Sourivong

To: Geoff Ennis
Subject: Re: Congressmen visit on Thursday
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 8:17:54 AM

I’m testing today

Mr. Sourivong
8th Grade Science Teacher

From: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 3:16:29 PM

To: Arielle Foiey <ArielleFoley@antiochschools.net>; Shaun Waterhouse
<ShaunWaterhouse@antiochschools.net>; Arielle Foley <ArielleFoley@antiochschools.net>; Phyllis
James <Phyllislames@antiochschools.net>; Travis Abner <TravisAbner@antiochschools.net>; Alex
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



From: Lisa Moniz

To: Crystal Berry
Subject: Re: Visit from Congressman

Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 9:33:34 PM
| would be open to having him visit my classroom tomorrow...is he going to come into my
classroom while I'm teaching?

Thanks! I'm there on campus tomorrow.

With Love,

Ms. Lisa Monig

5t Grade Teacher

Thomas Gaines Virtual Academy

Antioch Unified School District
(925) 779-7640

“Intelligence plus character - that is the goal of true education."~ Martin Luther King, Jr.

From: Crystal Berry <CrystalBerry@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 7:27 PM

To: TGA-TGA-TGVA Teachers <EDS-TGA-tgvateachers@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Visit from Congressman

Hello TGVA Teachers,

I received a call from Velma Wilson this evening informing me that Congressman Mark DeSaulnier
will be visiting BDMS tomorrow between 12:00-12:30 PM. She would like to know if any of you
will allow him to visit your virtual classroom. If you are open to this, please let me know before
12:00 PM tomorrow. Thanks.

Sent from Crystal Berry’s iPhone



From: Lars Blomberg

To: Crystal Berry
Subject: RE: Visit from Congressman

Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 8:07:00 AM

He is more than welcome to join my class, but the students will be taking a science quiz. Not a lot of exciting
teaching/learning.

From: Crystal Berry <CrystalBerry(@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12,2023 7:27 PM

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

BDMS tomorrow between 12:00-12:30 PM. She would like to know if any of you will allow him to visit your
virtual classroom. If you are open to this, please let me know before 12:00 PM tomorrow. Thanks.

Sent from Crystal Betry’s iPhone



From: Eric Davis

To: Geoff Ennis
Subject: Re: US Congressmen visit today

Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:29:45 AM

So fun! I'll be there!

From: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:27 AM

To: BDMS Distribution List <BDMSDistributionList@antiochschools.net>
Subject: US Congressmen visit today

Hello staff! Today, during 5t" period, we will have Congressmen Mark DeSaulnier visit in the

theater. Our 8" grades will listen to him talk about his job and what he does and hopefully be
able to ask some guestions. He is scheduled to be here from 12-12:30.

gth grade teachers, please take role and talk to your students about the expectations of them

being s participant in this assembly. Remind them not to embarrass themselves or the school.

7th grade teachers, i know its near the end of your lunch, but feel free to visit and listen while

your students are at lunch.
Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Geoff Ennis
BDMS 8th Grade History



From: Geoff Ennis

To: BDMS Distribution List
Subject: US Congressmen visit today

Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:27:31 AM

Hello staff! Today, during 5th period, we will have Congressmen Mark DeSaulnier visit in the

theater. Our 8th grades will listen to him talk about his job and what he does and hopefully be
able to ask some questions. He is scheduled to be here from 12-12:30.

gth grade teachers, please take role and talk to your students about the expectations of them
being a participant in this assembly. Remind them not to embarrass themselves or the school.

7th grade teachers, i know its near the end of your lunch, but feel free to visit and listen while
your students are at lunch.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank youl

Geoff Ennis
BDMS 8th Grade History



From: Alex Sourivong

To: Geoff Ennis
Subject: RE: US Congressmen visit today
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:29:00 AM

Sorry Geoff, can’t take my 5th b/c of testing. The kids are way behind.

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
being a participant in this assembly. Remind them not to embarrass themselves or the schoal.

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

To: Alex Sourivong
Subjact: Re: US Congressmen visit today

Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:30:38 AM

No problem. If you have any of them done, feel free to send them up.

Geoff Ennis
BDMS 8th Grade History

From: Alex Sourivong <AlexSourivong@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:29 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, April 13,2023 9:27 AM

To: BDMS Distribution List <BDMSDistributionList@antiochschools.net>
Subject: US Congressmen visit today

Hello staff! Today, during 5th period, we will have Congressmen Mark DeSaulnier visit in the

theater. Our 8'" grades will listen to him talk about his job and what he does and hopefully be
able to ask some questions. He is scheduled to be here from 12-12:30.

8th grade teachers, please take role and talk to your students about the expectations of them
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
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:48:00 AM
Will do, thanks!

From: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:31 AM

To: Alex Sourivong <AlexSourivong@antiochschools.net>
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

To: Geoff Ennis < nni ntiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: US Congressmen visit today

Sorry Geoff, can’t take my 5th b/c of testing. The kids are way behind.
From: Geoff Ennis <GeoffEnnis@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:27 AM

To: BDMS Distribution List < Distributionli i h .n

Subject: US Congressmen visit today

5th

Hello staff! Today, during 5'" period, we will have Congressmen Mark DeSaulnier visit in the

theater. Our 8t grades will listen to him talk about his job and what he does and hopefully be
able to ask some questions. He is scheduled to be here from 12-12:30.

gth grade teachers, please take role and talk to your students about the expectations of them
being a participant in this assembly. Remind them not to embarrass themselves or the school.

vl grade teachers, i know its near the end of your lunch, but feel free to visit and listen while
your students are at lunch.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!



Geoff Ennis

BDMS 8th Grade History



From:
To;

Cc:

Sanchez, Aaron
Stephanie Anello
Scales, Shanelle; Al Brooklyn

Subject: Re: Educational Listening Tour; May t

Date:

Monday, April 24, 2023 10:33:13 AM

Attachments: im 1

Dear Ms. Stephanie Anello,

| hope this email finds you well. | am writing to follow up on our office’s communication to arrange

an educational listening tour at Antioch United on Monday, May 1%, sometime after 12pm.

Here is an example format that would be a great way to communicate your concerns,

prigrities, challenges, and funding asks:

The first portion of the event includes the Congressman being led on a tour of a school site of
your choosing to highlight academics, technology, innovative programming, etc.

The second portion includes a meeting/roundtable discussion, with education stakeholders
invited by the Superintendent that may include the following:

Principals

Parents

School board members

Teachers

Student representatives (School President, Government, Leadership)
PTA representative

CTA representative

Union representatives

Workforce Development Board Representative

Chamber members

Example Agenda

1:15pm: Congressman Arrives

1:20pm- 2:00pm: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with students.
2:00PM - 2:45pm: Congressman Meeting with Education Stakeholders
2:45pm: Congressman Leaves

It would be great to nail down a site visit; please let me know if this would be possible.

With great appreciation,



Aaron Sanchez

District Representative

Office of Congressman DeSaulnier (CA-10)

3100 Oak Road, Suite #110

Walnut Creck, CA 94597
ron.sanchez(@mail. house.oov

Tel: (925) 949-7605 | Fax: (925) 933-2677

MARK DESAULNIER |



From: Sanchez, Aargn

To: Casey Lewis

Car Stephanie Anello; Scales, Shanelle; Alcott, Brooklyn
Subject: Educational Listening Tour - DVHS

Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:24:53 PM

Attachments: im. 1.
im 2.
im 4.

Dear Principal Lewis,

| am writing to see if you would be interested in hosting a visit from Congressman Mark DeSaulnier
next Monday 10am -11:30am or 1pm — 2:30pm. He has expressed interest in focusing his efforts on
the newest additions to the district (CA-10).

We have previously visited Antioch High in 2015 for an educational listening tour, and the
Congressman would like to visit Deer Valley High School which resides in the new part of his district.
It would be great if we could meet with you and tour your school to learn about the kids, challenges,
successes, and possible funding asks.

Here is an example format for a tour:

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

o Student representatives (School President, Government, Leadership)

o PTA representative

o CTA representative

e Union representatives

e Workforce Development Board Representative

e Chamber members

Example Agenda
o 1:15pm: Congressman Arrives
¢ 1:20pm- 2:00pm: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with students.
e 2:00PM - 2:45pm: Congressman Meeting with Education Stakeholders



2:45pm: Congressman Leaves
Please advise,

Aaron Sanchez

District Representative

Oftice of Congressman DeSaulnier (CA-10)
3100 Oak Road, Suite #110

Walnut Creek, CA 94597
aaron.sanchez(@mail house.gov

Tel: (925) 949-7605 | Fax: (925) 933-2677

; (’:«;»:»(;m,.‘:>,\§m\ e b T 1|

MAaRK DESAULNIER



From: Stephanie Anello

To: Casey Lewis
Ce: I ; Lindsay Wisely
Subject: Fuwd; Eduzationa) tictaning Tour - DVHS
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:29:43 PM
Attachments: i

image011.png

imaqeQi3.p00q

image010.p0g

Please don’t respond. I will contact you tomorrow.

Thank you,
Stephanie

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanchez, Aaron" <Aaron.Sanchez@mail.house.gov>

Date: April 24, 2023 at 3:24:53 PM PDT

To: Casey Lewis <CaseyLewis@antiochschools.net>

Cec: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>, "Scales, Shanelle”
<Shanelle.Scales@mail.house.gov=>, "Alcott, Brooklyn" <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail. house.gov>
Subject: Educational Listening Tour - DVHS

Dear Principal Lewis,

I am writing to see if you would be interested in hosting a visit from Congressman Mark DeSaulnier next
Monday 10am -11:30am or 1pm —2:30pm. He has expressed interest in focusing his efforts on the
newest additions to the district (CA-10).

We have previously visited Antioch High in 2015 for an educational listening tour, and the Congressman
would like to visit Deer Valley High School which resides in the new part of his district. It would be great
if we could meet with you and tour your school to learn about the kids, challenges, successes, and
possible funding asks.

Here is an example format for a tour:

Ihe first portion of the event includes the Congressman being led on a tour of a school site of
your cheosing to highlight academics, technology, innovative programming, etc.

The second portion includes a meeting/roundtable discussion, with education stakeholders
invited by the Superintendent that may include the following:

s Principals

e Parents

¢ School board members

e Teachers

e Student representatives (School President, Government, Leadership)

* PTA representative

o CTArepresentative

e Union representatives

s Workforce Development Board Representative

s Chamber members

Example Agenda
e 1:15pm: Congressman Arrives
e 1:20pm- 2:00pm: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with students.
e 2:00PM - 2:45pm: Congressman Meeting with Education Stakeholders



2:45pm: Congressman Leaves
Piease advise,

Aaron Sanchez
District Representative
Office of Congressman DeSaulnier (CA-10)
3100 Oak Road, Suite #110
Walnut Creek, CA 94597
.8 y y S
Tel: (925) 949-7605 | Fax: (925) 933-2677
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From: Stephanie Anello

To:
Subject: Re: Educational Listening Tour; May 1
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 5:24:11 PM
Attachments: image001.ong

image010.ong

imageQil.ong

image013.0ng

Good afternoon Mr. Sanchez, I hope you are well. Please see my response to your colleague Ms.Owens
on this topic.

Thank you,
Stephanie

Good afternoon Ms. Owen,

Thank you for reaching out. Unfortunately, the District will need to decline our participation at this time. Having
spoken with our legal counsel, they have advised that this appears to be political in nature with a greater benefit
to the Congressman’s future campaigns and less corresponding educational benefit to the District. As you can
imagine, allowing one politician to meet with our constituents and not all current and aspiring politicians would
put the District in an untenable position by potentially violating Education Code 7058. That being said, | am
happy to meet with the Congressman if there is a direct educational benefit to the District.

Thank you for understanding.

Take care,
Stephanie

On Apr 24, 2023, at 10:33 AM, Sanchez, Aaron <Aaron.Sanchez@mail.house.gov> wrote:

Dear Ms. Stephanie Anello,

I hope this email finds you well. | am writing to follow up on our office’s communication to arrange

an educational listening tour at Antioch United on Monday, May 1!, sometime after 12pm.

Here is an example format that would be a great way to communicate your concerns,

fund :

The first portion of the event includes the Congressman being led on a tour of a school site
of your choosing to highlight academics, technology, innovative programming, etc.

The second portion includes a meeting/roundtable discussion, with education stakeholders
invited by the Superintendent that may include the following:

o Principals

& Parents

» School board members

o Teachers

e Student representatives {School President, Government, Leadership)

¢ PTA representative

s CTA representative

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
44ron 'ﬂﬂCl]i Z(@zmﬂi house, gov

Tel: (925) 949-7605 | Fax: (925) 933-2677

<|--{if lvml]-->

<image(001 png>

<!--[endif]--><!--[if vml]--><!--[endif]--><!--[if lvm]]--><!--[endif]--><!--[if lvml]--><!--
[endif]--><!--[if ! vml]}--><!--[endif]-->

<image010.png>



From: Sanchez, Aaron

To: Casey Lewis
Cc: Stephanie Anello; Scales, Shanelle; Alcott, Brooklyn
Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour - DVHS
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:59:03 PM
Attachments: im. .pn
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Correction: 10am — 11:30am.

From: Sanchez, Aaron

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:25 PM

To: caseylewis@antiochschools.net

Cc: StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net; Scales, Shanelle <Shanelle.Scales@mail.house.gov>;
Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>

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

= Parents

» School board members

= Teachers

e Student representatives (School President, Government, Leadership)

¢ PTA representative

e CTA representative



¢ Union representatives
» Workforce Development Board Representative
e Chamber members

Example Agenda
» 1:15pm: Congressman Arrives
= 1:20pm- 2:00pm: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with students.
e 2:00PM - 2:45pm: Congressman Meeting with Education Stakeholders

2:45pm: Congressman Leaves
Please advise,

Aaron Sanchez

District Representative

Office of Congtressman DeSaulnier (CA-10)

3100 Oak Road, Suite #110

Walnut Creek, CA 94597
ron.sanchez(@mail.h .

Tel: (925) 949-7605 | Fax: (925) 933-2677

CLONGRESERMAN T g DA R )
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From: StephanieAnello@antiochschaools.net

To: Casey Lewis

Cc: Li isel

Subject: Fwd: Educational Listening Tour Request
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 5:21:42 PM

Hi Casey,

This is was response to another individual who works in Desaulnier’s office. Call me if you
was to discuss.

Thanks,
Stephanie

Begin forwarded message:

From: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Date: April 3, 2023 at 3:10:00 PM PDT

To: Emiiy.Owen@maii.house.gov

Cc: Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour Request

Good afternoon Ms. Owen,

Thank you for reaching out. Unfortunately, the District will need to decline our
participation at this time. Having spoken with our legal counsel, they have advised that
this appears to be political in nature with a greater benefit to the Congressman’s future
campaigns and less corresponding educaticnal benefit to the District. As you can
imagine, allowing one politician to meet with our constituents and not all current and
aspiring politicians would put the District in an untenable position by potentially
violating Education Code 7058, That being said, | am happy to meet with the
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

‘f" <i--[if ivmij--><i--[endif]-->Kellie Cavallaro
AU@ D - Senior Executive Assistant/Antioch Unified School District
925-779-7500 ext 43789
925-779-7509 fax
Kelli vallar jochschools.n

ANPEA LUy S AT

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.h 8oV
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:25 PM

To: Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Educational Listening Tour Request

Good Afternoon Ms. Cavallaro,

I hope this email finds you well. Congressman DeSaulnier would like to include Antioch
Unified School District in his ongoing Educational Listening Tour and asked me to reach

out to see if Superintendent Anello is available on Thursday, April 13" from 10:30am —
12:00pm PT to participate.

In an effort to hear directly from students, teachers, and parents about the educational
challenges and opportunities in our community, Congressman DeSaulnier launched an
Education Listening Tour across his district, visiting elementary, middle, and high
schools as well as community college campuses. At each of these visits, the
Congressman has an opportunity to discuss his efforts to support students and
educators as a senior member on the House Committee on Education and the
Workforce and to learn more about how Congress can support our schools.

The Congressman was invited by Black Diamond Middle School teacher Geoff Ennis to
visit with his 8t" grade history class and is hoping Black Diamond can host him for a visit
and that Mr. Ennis’ class can be included as a stop. Below | have included a general

format and agenda used during previous ELT visits.

Format/Agenda:

The first portion of the event includes the Congressman being led on a tour of a school
site to highlight academics, technology, innovative programming, etc.

The second portion includes a meeting/roundtable discussion, with education
stakeholders invited by the Superintendent that may include (but does not have to
include everyone) the following:

e Principals

e Parents

¢ School board members

e Teachers

» Student representatives (School President, Government, Leadership)



s PTArepresentative

o (CTArepresentative

e Union representatives

¢ Workforce Development Board Representative
Chamber members

Example A

e 10:30am: Congressman Arrives

e 10:30am - 11:15am: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with
students.

e 11:15am-12:00pm: Congressman Meeting with Education Stakeholders

e 12:00pm: Congressman Leaves

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions and if this date/time is
possible or not.

Thanks!

Emily Owen

Director of Operations

4703 Lone Tree Way | Antioch, CA 94531
P:(925) 754-0716 | F: (925) 933-2677
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From: StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net

To: Sanchez, Aaron
Subject: Re: Educational Listening Tour; May 1
Date: Monday. April 24, 2023 5:24:09 PM

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
to the Congressman'’s future campaigns and less corresponding educational benefit to the District. As you can
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

On Apr 24, 2023, at 10:33 AM, Sanchez, Aaron <Aaron.Sanchez@mail house.gov> wrote:

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

fundi .

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

s Parents

s School board members

e Teachers

s Student representatives (School President, Government, Leadership)

s PTA representative

s CTArepresentative

s Union representatives

s Workforce Development Board Representative

s Chamber members

Example Agendg

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

<I--[if tyml]-->
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From: Casey Lewis

To: Stephanie Anello

Cc: Lindsay Wisely

Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour Request
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 8:03:55 AM

Good Maorning,

Thank you

Casey Lewis
Principal

Deer Valley High
925.779.7570

From: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 5:22 PM

To: Casey Lewis <Caseylewis@antiochschools.net>

Cc: Lindsay Wisely <LindsayWisely@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Fwd: Educational Listening Tour Request

Hi Casey,

This is was response to another individual who works in Desaulnier’s office. Call me if you was to
discuss.

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
campaigns and less corresponding educational benefit to the District. As you can
imagine, allcwing one politician to meet with our constituents and not all current and
aspiring politicians would put the District in an untenable position by potentially
violating Education Code 7058. That being said, | am happy to meet with the
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

To: Stephanie Anello < hanieAnell nii hogls.net>
Subject: FW: Educational Listening Tour Request

Please see the email below and advise.

Kellie Cavallaro

Senior Executive Assistant/Antioch Unified School District
925-779-7500 ext.43789

925-779-7509 fax

Kelli vallar ntioch Is.n

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@mail.h .20V,
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:25 PM
To: Kellie Cavallaro <Kelli llar ntioch [s.net>

Subject: Educational Listening Tour Reguest
Good Afternoon Ms. Cavallaro,

[ hope this email finds you well. Congressman DeSaulnier would like to include Antioch
Unified School District in his ongoing Educational Listening Tour and asked me to reach

out to see if Superintendent Anello is available on Thursday, April 13t from 10:30am —
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
visit with his 8th grade history class and is hoping Black Diamond can host him for a visit
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
1. Principals
. Parents
. School board members
. Teachers
. Student representatives (School President, Government, Leadership)
. PTA representative
. CTA representative
. Union representatives
. Workforce Development Board Representative
. Chamber members

O 0 ~N O U b W o
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Example Agenda
1. 10:30am: Congressman Arrives
2. 10:30am - 11:15am: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with
students.
3. 11:15am - 12:00pm: Congressman Meeting with Education Stakeholders
4. 12:00pm: Congressman Leaves

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
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From: Velma Wilson

To: ales, Shanell

Cc: Jordan Orosco; V Wilson

Subject: Congressman Mark DeSaulnier Education Tour
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 12:28:53 PM

Hi Shanelle,

| have added Jordan Orosco to this email as he is the Student Government and Leadership Teacher
at Deer Valley. We discussed the Congressman visiting and speaking with the student on this
Monday.

My suggested schedule for the visit:

10am Congressman arrives and does a quick tour, | would love for him to visit the CEC/Special Day
area so that he could meet or very special and unique students as we are promoting a more inclusive
education environment that needs more funding support.

10:30 meet with students

12:00pm Congressman departs

Jordan we can label this as “Student Government meets Federal Government w/Congressman
DeSaulnier”. Let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,
Velma

Sent from Mail for Windows



From: Jordan Qrosco

To: Velma Wilson; Scales, Shanelle
Cz: V Wilson
Subject: RE: Congressman Mark DeSaulnier Education Tour

Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 12:31:49 PM

Good Morning,
This all sounds great, hope this can happen this Monday!

Jordan Orosco

Activities Director

Math & Leadership Teacher
Deer Valley High School

https.//linktr.ee/thatmathmagician
https.//linktr.ee/dvhswolverin

From: Velma Wilson <VelmaWilson@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 12:29 PM

To: Scales, Shanelle <shanelle.scales@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Jordan Orosco <JordanOrosco@antiochschools.net>; V Wilson <blessedbydesgn02 @gmail.com>
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

10am Congressman arrives and does a guick tour, | would love for him to visit the CEC/Special Day
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



From: [ hanell

To: Jordan Orosco: Velma Wilson
Cc: V Wilson; Alcott, Brooklyn; Sanchez, Aaron
Subject: RE: Congressman Mark DeSautnier Education Tour

Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 12:40:01 PM

Thank you Velma and Jordan. T looping in our team as well.

From: Jordan Orosco <JordanOrosco@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 12:32 PM

To: Velma Wilson <VelmaWilson@antiochschools.net>; Scales, Shanelle
<Shanelle.Scales@mail.house.gov>

Cc: V Wilson <blessedbydesgn09@gmail.com>

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

h ./ /linktr.ee/thatmathmagician

https.//linkir.ee/dvhswolverines

From: Velma Wilson <VelmaWilson@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 27,2023 12:29 PM

To: Scales, Shanelle <shanelle.scales@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Jordan Orosco <JordanQrosco@antiochschoals.net>; V Wilson <blessedbydesgn09@gmail.com>

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
area so that he could meet or very special and unigue students as we are promoting a more inclusive

education environment that needs more funding support.

10:30 meet with students



12:00pm Congressman departs

lordan we can label this as “Student Government meets Federal Government w/Congressman
DeSaulnier”, Let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,
Velma

Sent from Mail for Windows



From: Alcott, Brooklyn

To: Scales, Shanelle; Jordan Qrosco; Velma Wilson
Cc: V Wilson; Sanchez, Aaron

Subject: RE: Congressman Mark DeSaulnier Education Tour
Date: Friday, April 28, 2023 6:32:09 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Jordan and Velma,

The Congressman looks forward to joining you on Monday! The agenda outlined works great. Can
you please share a phone number for the best day-of point of contact?

Brooklyn Alcott (she/her/ella)

Director of Operations & Scheduling

503 Cannon HOB | Washington, D.C. | 20515
Tel: 202.225.2095 | Fax: 202.225.5609

f——————— e e
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From: Scales, Shanelle <Shanelle.Scales@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 3:40 PM

To: Jordan Orosco <JordanOrosco@antiochschools.net>; Velma Wilson
<VelmaWilson@antiochschools.net>

Cc: V Wilson <blessedbydesgn09@gmail.com>; Alcott, Brooklyn <Brooklyn.Alcott@mail.house.gov>;
Sanchez, Aaron <Aaron.Sanchez@mail.house.gov>

Subject: RE: Congressman Mark DeSaulnier Education Tour

Thank you Velma and Jordan. [ looping in our team as well.

From: Jordan Orosco <JordanOrosco@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 12:32 PM

To: Velma Wilson <VelmaWilson@antiochschools.net>; Scales, Shanelle
<Shanelle.Scal il.h .80V

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

https.//linkir.ee/thatmathmagician
https.//linktr.ee/dvhswolverines

From: Velma Wilson <VelmaWilson@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 12:29 PM
To: Scales, Shanelle <shanelle.scal il. .80V

Cc: Jordan Orosco <JordanOr iochschools.net>; V Wilson <blessedbydesgn09@gmail.com>
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

To: Jordan Orgsco
Subject: FW: Educational Listening Tour Request

Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 8:53:55 AM

Casey Lewis
Principal

Deer Valley High
925.779.7570

From: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 8:30 AM

To: Casey Lewis <Caseylewis@antiochschools.net>

Cc: Lindsay Wisely <LindsayWisely@antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour Request

From: Casey Lewis <Caseylewis@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 8:04 AM

To: Stephanie Anello < hani ntioch >
Cc: Lindsay Wisely <Lin ' ntiochschools.net>

Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour Request
Good Morning,

Thank you

Casey Lewis
Principal

Deer Valley High
925.779.7570



AOITERIE

From: Stephanie Anello < hanieAnell nti hools.net>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 5:22 PM

To: Casey Lewis < Lewi ntiochschools.net>

Cc: Lindsay Wisely <Lin Wisel ntiochschools.net>

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

From: Stephanie Anello < hanieAn iochschoagls.net>
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

To: Stephanie Anello < hanieAnell ntiochschoals.net>
Subject: FW: Fducational Listening Tour Request

Please see the email below and advise.

Kellie Cavallaro

Senior Executive Assistant/Antioch Unified School District
925-779-7500 ext. 43789

925-779-7509 fax

Kelli vallar ntiochschools.n

From: Owen, Emily <Emily.Owen@maj v>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:25 PM
To: Keliie Cavaiiaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>

Subject: Educational Listening Tour Request
Good Afternoon Ms. Cavallaro,

I hope this emall finds you well. Congressman DeSaulnier would like to include Antioch
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

visit with his 8t grade history class and is hoping Black Diamond can host him for a visit
and that Mr. Ennis’ class can be included as a stop. Below | have included a general
format and agenda used during previous ELT visits.

Format/Agenda:

The first portion of the event inciudes the Congressman being led on a tour of a schoo!
site to highlight academics, technology, innovative programming, etc.



The second portion includes a meeting/roundtabie discussion, with education
stakeholders invited by the Superintendent that may include (but does not have to
include everyone) the following:

1
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

Unicn representatives

Workforce Development Board Representative

Chamber members

Example Agenda

10:30am: Congressman Arrives

10:30am - 11:15am: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with
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

CONGRESSMAN 10w DISTRICT
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From: Velma Wilson

To: Stephanie Anello

Subject: Re: Mark DeSaulnier

Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 11:24:57 AM
Attachments: A4590B48622D4A F5C1D8FEAC7FD.pn:

| pray your mom is ok. | just got back from San Diego at 2:30am. | am so sad that Mark wasn't
allowed to visit the Student Government and Leadership class which is what he was going to do.
Hopefully he can reschedule his visit.

Have fun and enjoy San Diego. Did you know their office is at SDSU?

Love you much,
Velma

Sent from Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 10:40:35 AM

To: Velma Wilson <VelmaWilson@antiochschools.net>

Subject: RE: Mark DeSaulnier

Good morning,

Apparently, the Congressman and someone who worked in his office showed up at DVHS this
morning. Casey turned them away as his last communication from my office was that we were
cordially and politely declining the listening tour visit. | will reach out to Ms. Sales Preston today as |
did not have a chance to respond to her email as | was off Friday and this weekend taking care of my
Mom who took a nasty spill Thursday.

Thanks,
Stephanie

From: Velma Wilson <VelmaWilson@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Mark DeSaulnier

Hi Stephanie,

| wanted to follow up and confirm our conversation regarding Mark DeSaulnier visiting our schools. |
know you expressed your concern about his office asking you to invite community, parents and
others to his "Education Listening Tour" but | believe this was a blanket request or generic letter that
was sent to several schoo! districts. In the past and as recent as two/three weeks ago, Mark
DeSaulnier was invited by the History class at Black Diamond to visit to talk abcut the roil of a
Congressman, what is the function of the US House of Representatives and legislation processes. He



has done several visits at Antioch High under the same platform speaking to US Government and
Leadership classes. Now that Mark covers most of Antioch due to the redistricting Deer Valley is in
his coverage area and he wouid like to extend the same visit to them as he has done with AHS by
speaking to the Student Government and Leadership class. This is not a community event.

When we spoke yestercay morning on the phone, | expressed that | could set it up correctly with the
Government and Leadership class, so it is not presented as a community event that is open to the
public. I did ask Jordan Orosco if his class would be interested, and he was excited about meeting
him and having him chat with the students. Please trust me

Velma

Sent from Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Get Qutlook for Android



From: Stephanie Anello

To: Gary Hack (garyhack2010@yahoo.com); Antonio Hernandez; Mary Rocha
Subject: FW: Elected Officials - Civic Engagement
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 9:19:22 AM

Attachments: Desaulnier Correspondence.pdf

FYI. t am sending this to you so that the entire board has the same information.

Thank you,
Stephanie

From: Stephanie Anello

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 9:17 AM

To: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>; Clyde Lewis
<ClydelLewis@antiochschools.net>

Cc: Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>

Subject: RE: Elected Officials - Civic Engagement

Good morning,

Unfortunately, whomever shared this information with you did not share an accurate accounting.
The following is what occurred (documentation is attached):

e March 27, 2023, Ms. Emily Owen, Director of Operations for Congressman DeSaulnier’s Office
reached out and requested that the District set up a “Listening Tour” during schoo! hours.

e This included a request for District staff to convene the Congressman’s stakeholders
(including members of the Workforce Development Board, the Chamber of Commerce, etc).

e This request would entail hours of District time and effort.

¢ | contacted one of our attorneys about the request to ensure that this was advisable.

¢ He stated that using District resources for one politician/elected official would commit the
District to ensuring the same resources were used for other politicians/eiected officiais and
that there seemed to be a greater benefit to the Congressman politically than to the
educational benefit of our students.

¢ | respectfully responded to Ms. Owen that we would be declining at this time.

e Onoraround April 24th, Mr. Aaron Sanchez, District Representative for Congressman
DeSaulnier contacted Deer Valley High School directly with the same request.

e The principal declined participation.

¢ |reached out to Mr. Sanchez to share what | previously shared with his colleague and
declined participation.

e Velma Wilson, community member, called to advocate for Mr. DeSaulnier’s visit.

e |shared our position with Ms. Wilson who then asked if the Congressman was invited by a
government teacher to share information about the government and the three branches of
government would that be permissible. | responded that it would.

o The Congressman and Ms. Scales-Preston arrived at Deer Valley May 1st.

o The office calied the teacher whom they stated they were there to see. The teacher stated
that he was told by Ms. Velma Wilson that the Congressman was coming to speak to his class



{he does not teach government and he did not invite him).

» The principal shared that his understanding was that the teacher had not invited him and that
they had been toid that the District was not participating in the “Listening Tour.”

» Ms. Scales-Preston stated that they had permission from Ms. Velma Wilson.

e The Principal stated that Ms. Wilson is not an employee of the District and does not have the
authority to grant such permission.

e The Congressman and Ms. Scales-Preston came to the District office and requested a meeting
shortly after.

e | wasin interviews and could not meet at that time.

» My office contacted Ms. Scales-Preston that same day to arrange a meeting.

* Ms. Scales-Preston declined and stated she would call back to schedule a meeting.

e |ater that day | also contacted Ms. Scales-Preston by email.

| have not received a response.

If the Congressman or any elected official would like to meet with their constituents on our school
sites, they are welcome to fill out a use permit to do so. However, District staff cannot expend
resources on one elected official without allowing all efected officials to benefit similarly if
requested. Additionally, if an elected official is invited by a government teacher, etc. to talk about
the government, etc. that is also permissible.

| will be sharing this information with the rest of the Board so that everyone has the same
information.

Thank you,

Stephanie

From: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@antioch Is.net>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 5:42 PM

To: Clyde Lewis <Clydelewi nti Is.net>; Stephanie Anello
< hanieAnell ntiochschools.net>

Cc: Kellie Cavallaro <KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net>
Subject: Elected Officials - Civic Engagement

Good day Superintendent Anello and Board President Dr. Lewis,

It has come to my attention that two elected officials were invited (by teachers?) to our
schools to address government classes: Considering we want to ensure all students are
civically engaged - | can see how this would be a great opportunity!

Unfortunately, both officials (mayor and congressman) were either denied access to our
schools or their invitation was rescinded. This should be embarrassing for our district!

| looked in our policies and didn't see one that addresses visitors coming to the school (accept
sign in the office), but | may be overlooking something. Can you share the policy with me that



states elected officials (outside of Board Members) are not allowed on our campuses?
| will send an email to them directly apologizing for the treatment.

Thank you,

Dr. lag Lathan
Antioch Unified School District
School Board Trustee/Vice President

"Not everything that is faced can be changed, but nothing can be changed until it is faced."
- James Baldwin
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From: Stephanie Anello
Sent: ivionday, May 1, 2023 3;40 PM
To: Scales, Shanelle
Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour, May 1

Good afternoon Shanelle,
I hope you are well. | am happy to discuss further and look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,
Stephanie

From: Scales, Shanelle <Shanelle.Scales@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 3:43 PM

To: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour; May 1

Hellc Stephanie,

Hope you are having a great day, and all is well.

Thank you for your email to my colleague, Aaron. As you may know, the Congressman was recently re-elected in
November of 2022 and sworn-in on January 3™ of this year to the new Congressional District of CA-10. We are currently
not in an election cycle.

The Congressman has held Educational Listening Tours since he’s been in office in 2015 and now that we represent a
new area, we are extending our Educational Listening tour to the new district. Over the last two months, the

Congressman visited schools in Bryon, Oakley, Knighten, Antioch (Black Diamond), Brentwood, and Alamo.

| believe you were part of the Congressman’s visit at Antioch High School for an Educational Listening Tour in April of
2015.

Given that the Congressman serves on the Education and Workforce Committee and on the Subcommittee on Early
Childhood, Elementary, and Secondary Education, the Educational Listening Tour givens the Congressman an
opportunity to learn and listen to students, teachers and administrators to understand the needs of his district.

The Congressman would be happy to meet with you and visit one of the schools in his new district such as Dear Valley
High or Dozier Libby Medical High.

I would love to schedule time to discuss with you upon your availability, | can be reached anytime at (925) 698-1613
celit.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Warmest regards,
Shanelle



Shanelle Scales-Preston

District Directot

Office of Congressman DeSaulnier (CA-10)
3100 Ozk Road, Suite #110

Walnut Creek, CA 94597

shanelle.scales@mail honse.gov
Tel: (925) 933-2660 | Cell: (925) 698-1613 | Fax: (925) 933-2677
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanchez, Aaron" <Aaron.Sanchez@mail.house.gov>

Date: Apiil 25, 2023 at 4:25:34 PM POT

To: "Scales, Shanelle” <Shanelle.Scales@mail.house.gov>

Cc: "Brown, Ryan-Thomas" <Ryan-Thomas.Brown@mail.house.gov>
Subject: FW: Educational Listening Tour; May 1

Hi Shanelle,
Please see email below.

Best,
Aaron

From: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 5:24 PM

Teo: Sanchez, Aaron <Aaron.Sanchez@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Educational Listening Tour; May 1

Good afternoon Mr. Sanchez, | hope you are well. Please see my response to your colleague Ms.Owens
on this topic.

Thank you,
Stephanie

Good afternoon Ms. Owen,

Thank you for reaching out. Unfortunately, the District will need to decline our participation at this time.
Having spoken with our legal counsel, they have advised that this appears to be political in nature with a
greater benefit to the Congressman’s future campaigns and less corresponding educational benefit to
the District. As you can imagine, allowing one politician to meet with our constituents and not all current
and aspiring politicians would put the District in an untenable position by potentially violating Education



Code 7058, That being said, | am happy to meet with the Congressman if there is a direct educational
benefit to the District.

Thank you for understanding.

Take care,
Stephanie

On Apr 24, 2023, at 10:33 AM, Sanchez, Aaron <Aaron.Sanchez@mail.house gov>
wrote:

Dear Ms. Stephanie Anello,

I hope this email finds you well. | am writing to follow up on our office’s communication
to arrange an educational listening tour at Antioch United on Monday, May 1%,
sometime after 12pm.

Here is an example format that would be a great way to communicate your
concerns, priorities, challenges, and funding asks:

The first portion of the event includes the Congressman being led on atour of a
school site of your choosing to highlight academics, technology, innovative
programming, etc.

The second portion includes a meeting/roundtable discussion, with education

stakeholders invited by the Superintendent that may include the following:
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

10. Chamber members

©ONOY A ®WN

Example Agenda

1. 1:15pm: Congressman Arrives

2. 1:20pm- 2:00pm: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with
students.

3. 2:00PM - 2:45pm: Congressman Meeting with Education Stakeholders

4. 2:45pm: Congressman Leaves

It would be great to nail down a site visit; please let me know if this would be possible.

With great appreciation,



Aaron Sanchez
Distrct Representative
Office of Congressman DeSaulnier (CA-10)
3100 Oak Road, Suite #110
Walnut Creek, CA 94597
aaron.sanchez@mail house.gov
Tel: (925) 949-7605 | Fax: (925) 933-2677
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Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files attached may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is strictly prohibited.
if you have received this transmission in error, please destroy the original transmission and its attachments without '
reading or saving in any manner.



Steahﬂe Anello

From: Stephanie Anello

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:11 PM

To: Emily.Owen@mail.house.gov

Cc: Kellie Cavallaro

Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour Request

Good afternoon Ms. Owen,

Thank you for reaching out. Unfortunately, the District will need to decline our participation at this time. Having spoken
with our legal counsel, they have advised that this appears to be political in nature with a greater benefit to the
Congressman’s future campaigns and less corresponding educational benefit to the District. As you can imagine,
allowing one politician to meet with our constituents and not all current and aspiring politicians would put the District in
an untenable position by potentially viclating Education Code 7058. That being said, | am happy to meet with the
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

To: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello @antiochschools.net>
Subject: FW: Educational Listening Tour Request

Please see the email below and advise.

; Kelfie Cavallaro
Senior Executive Assistant/Antioch Unified School District

AUSD } 925-779-7500 ext.43789

pmenmmmenenns) 926-779-7500 fax
Kellie Cavallaro@antiochschools.net

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

I hope this email finds you well. Congressman DeSaulnier would like to include Antioch Unified School District in his
ongoing Educational Listening Tour and asked me to reach out to see if Superintendent Anelio is available on Thursday,
April 13% from 10:30am — 12:00pm PT to participate.

In an effort to hear directly from students, teachers, and parents about the educational challenges and opportunities in
our community, Congressman DeSaulnier launched an Education Listening Tour across his district, visiting elementary,
middle, and high schools as well as community college campuses. At each of these visits, the Congressman has an

1



opportunity to discuss his efforts to support students and educators as a senior member on the House Committee on
Education and the Workferce and to learn more about how Congress can support our schools.

The Congressman was invited by Black Diamond Middle School teacher Geoff Ennis to visit with his 8t grade history class
and is hoping Black Diamond can host him for a visit and that Mr. Ennis’ class can be included as a stop. Below | have
included a general format and agenda used during previous ELT visits.

Format/Agenda:

The first portion of the event includes the Congressman being led on a tour of a school site to highlight academics,
technology, innovative programming, etc.

The second portion includes a meeting/roundtable discussion, with education stakeholders invited by the
Superintendent that may include (but does not have to include everyone) the following:

s Principals

e Parents

¢ School board members
¢« Teachers

s Student representatives {School President, Government, Leadership)
* PTA representative

¢ CTArepresentative

= Union representatives

» Workforce Development Board Representative

s Chamber members

Example Agenda
¢ 10:30am: Congressman Arrives

s 10:30am - 11:15am: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with students.
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

To: Lisa Gillem
Subject: FW: Elected Officials - Civic Engagement
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 9:47:51 AM

Attachments: Desaulnier Correspondence.pdf

e

Casey Lewis
Principal

Deer Valley High
925.779.7570

From: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 9:19 AM

To: Lindsay Wisely <LindsayWisely@antiochschools.net>; Casey Lewis
<Caseylewis@antiochschools.net>

Subject: FW: Elected Officials - Civic Engagement

FYl.

From: Stephanie Anello

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 9:17 AM

To: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>; Clyde Lewis
< ' ntiochschools.net>

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

s March 27, 2023, Ms. Emily Owen, Director of Operations for Congressman DeSaulnier’s Office
reached out and requested that the District set up a “Listening Tour” during school hours.

e Thisincluded a request for District staff to convene the Congressman’s stakeholders
{(including members of the Workforce Development Board, the Chamber of Commerce, etc).

e This request would entail hours of District time and effort.
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[ contacted one of our attorneys about the request to ensure that this was advisable.

o He stated that using District resources for one politician/elected official would commit the
District to ensuring the same resources were used for other politicians/elected officials and
that there seemed to be a greater benefit to the Congressman politically than to the
educational benefit of our students.

o | respectfully responded to Ms. Owen that we would be declining at this time.

e On or around April 24th, Mr. Aaron Sanchez, District Representative for Congressman
DeSaulnier contacted Deer Valley High School directly with the same request.

e The principal declined participation.

e |reached out to Mr. Sanchez to share what | previously shared with his colleague and
declined participation.

e Velma Wilson, community member, called to advocate for Mr. DeSaulnier’s visit.

e | shared our position with Ms. Wilson who then asked if the Congressman was invited by a
government teacher to share information about the government and the three branches of
government would that be permissible. | responded that it would.

e The Congressman and Ms. Scales-Preston arrived at Deer Valley May 1st.

e The office called the teacher whom they stated they were there to see. The teacher stated
that he was told by Ms. Velma Wilson that the Congressman was coming to speak to his class
(he does not teach government and he did not invite him).

e The principal shared that his understanding was that the teacher had not invited him and that
they had been told that the District was not participating in the “Listening Tour.”

o Ms. Scales-Preston stated that they had permission from Ms. Velma Wilson.

o The Principal stated that Ms. Wilson is not an employee of the District and does not have the
authority to grant such permission.

e The Congressman and Ms. Scales-Preston came to the District office and requested a meeting
shortly after.

e [wasininterviews and could not meet at that time.

e My office contacted Ms. Scales-Preston that same day to arrange a meeting.

s Ms. Scales-Preston declined and stated she would call back to schedule a meeting.

e iater that day i aiso contacted Ms. Scales-Preston by email.

| have not received a response.

If the Congressman or any elected official would like to meet with their constituents on our school
sites, they are welcome to fill out a use permit to do so. However, District staff cannot expend
resources on one elected official without allowing all elected officials to benefit similarly if
requested. Additionally, if an elected official is invited by a government teacher, etc. to talk about
the government, etc. that is also permissible.

[ will be sharing this information with the rest of the Board so that everyone has the same
information.

Thank you,
Stephanie

From: Jaguanana Lathan < >



Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 5:42 PM

To: Clyde Lewis < >; Stephanie Anello
< >
Cc: Kellie Cavallaro < >

Subject: Elected Officials - Civic Engagement

Good day Superintendent Anello and Board President Dr. Lewis,

It has come to my attention that two elected officials were invited (by teachers?) to our
schools to address government classes. Considering we want to ensure all students are
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
sign in the office), but | may be overlooking something. Can you share the nolicy with me that
states elected officials (outside of Board Members) are not allowed on our campuses?

| will send an email to them directly apologizing for the treatment.
Thank you,

Dr. Jag Lathan

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
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 3:40 PM
To: Scales, Shaneile
Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour; May 1

Good afternoon Shaneiie,
I hope you are weill. | am happy to discuss further and look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,
Stephanie

From: Scales, Shanelle <Shanelle.Scales@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, Apri] 26, 2023 3:43 PM

To: Stephanie Anello <StephanieAnello@antiochschools.net>
Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour; May 1

Hello Stephanie,

Hope you are having a great day, and all is well,

Thank you for your email to my colleague, Aaron. As you may know, the Congressman was recently re-elected in
November of 2022 and sworn-in on January 3" of this year to the new Congressional District of CA-10. We are currently
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

I believe you were part of the Congressman’s visit at Antioch High School for an Educational Listening Tour in April of
2015.

Given that the Congressman serves on the Education and Workforce Committee and on the Subcommittee on Early
Childhood, Elementary, and Secondary Education, the Educationai Listening Tour givens the Congressman an
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
cell#.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Warmest regards,
Shanelle



Shanelie Scales-Preston

District Director

Office of Congressman DeSaulnier (CA-10)

3100 Oak Road, Suite #110

Walnut Creek, CA 94597

shanelle.scales@mail house.gov

Tel: (925) 933-2660 | Cell: (925) 698-1613 | Fax: (925) 933-2677
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanchez, Aaron" <Aaron.Sanchez@mail.house.gov>

Date: April 25, 2023 at 4:25:34 PM PDT

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

To: Sanchez, Aaron <Aaron.Sanchez@mail.house.gov>

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



Code 7058. That being said, | am happy to meet with the Congressman if there is a direct educational
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

The first portion of the event includes the Congressman being led on a tour of a
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

Student representatives {School President, Government, Leadership)

PTA representative

CTA representative

Union representatives

. Workforce Development Board Representative

10. Chamber members

Mo e wN

© o

Example Agenda
1. 1:15pm: Congressman Arrives

2. 1:20pm- 2:00pm: Congressman Tour/Stop-in classroom to speak with
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
3100 QOak Road, Suite #110
Walnut Creek, CA 94597
aaron sanchez(@mail house.gov
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
if you have received this transmission in error, please destroy the original transmissicn and its attachments without
reading or saving in any manner.



Stephanie Anello
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From: Stephanie Anello
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:11 PM
To: Emily.Owen@mail.house.gov
Ce: Kellie Cavallaro
Subject: RE: Educational Listening Tour Request

Good afternoon Ms, Owen,

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
an untenable position by potentially violating Education Code 7058. That being said, | am happy to meet with the
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

AUSD } 925-772-7500 ext 43789

ATO LD SO NI 925-779-7509 fax
KellieCavallaro@antiochschools.net

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
ongoing Educational Listening Tour and asked me to reach out to see if Superintendent Anello is available on Thursday,
April 13* from 10:30am — 12:00pm PT to participate.

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
Education and the Workforce and to learn more about how Congress can support our schools.

The Congressman was invited by Black Diamond Middle School teacher Geoff Ennis to visit with his 8" grade history ciass
and is hoping Black Diamond can host him for a visit and that Mr. Ennis’ class can be included as a stop. Below | have
included a general format and agenda used during previous ELT visits.

Format/Agenda:

The first portion of the event includes the Congressman being led on a tour of a schooi site to highlight academics,
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

+ School board members
+ Teachers

s Student representatives (School President, Government, Leadership)
s PTA representative

o CTArepresentative

= Union rapresentatives

» Workforce Development Board Representative

» Chamber members

Exampie Agenda
e« 10:30am: Congressman Arrives

e 10:30am - 11:15am: Congressman Tour/Stop in classroom to speak with students.
e 11:15am - 12:00pm: Congressman Meeting with Education Stakeholders
» 12:00pm: Congressman Leaves

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
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From: Jaguanana Lathan

To: Shanelle.scales@mail.house.gov
Subjerct: Antioch Unified School District - Educational Listening Tour

Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 2:27:33 PM

Good day Mrs. Scales,

My name is Jaguanana Lathan {Dr. Jag), and i am a newly elected Schooi Board Viember and
Vice President of the Antioch Unified School District Board of Education. It has come to my
attention that your office recently reached out to our district on behalf of Congressman Mark
DeSaulnier for the purpose of engaging high school students in his Educational Listening Tour.
I am truly disheartened that the Educational Listening Tour did not happen, and | apologize
that the Congressman was not welcome in our schools. | believe Antioch students deserve the
opportunity to have their voices heard and ask questions that are important to them.

As an African American woman who grew up in Oakland, | experienced a lack of engagement
between the Black community and elected officials, therefore, it is important to me that
Antioch students are heard by important policymakers and experience authentic civic
engagement in the process.

| will work with our Board of Education to address this and ensure it does not happen again. |
will keep you posted in hopes of the Congressman coming to hear from our amazing students
in the near future.

Thank you,
Dr. Jag Lathan
Antioch Unified School District

School Board Trustee/Vice President

"Not everything that is faced can be changed, but nothing can be changed until it is faced."
- James Baldwin



From: | hanell

To: Jaguanana Lathan
Subject: RE: Antioch Unified School District - Educational Listening Tour

Date: Monday, May 22, 2023 12:50:51 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Hello Dr. Lathan,
Hope you are having a great day, and all is well.

Thank you so much for the thoughtful email. I shared your email with the Congressman and his
Washington, DC staff.

I look forward to meeting in person. Please let me know if you have time in the coming weeks.

Warmest regards,

Shanelle

Shanelle Scales-Preston
District Ditector
Office of Congressman DeSaulnier (CA-10)
3100 Oak Road, Suite #110
Walnut Creek, CA 94597
hanelle.scal mail.h .
Tel: (925) 933-2660 | Cell: (925) 698-1613 | Fax: (925) 933-2677
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From: Jaguanana Lathan <lagiLathan@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Scales, Shanelle <Shanelle.Scales@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Antioch Unified School District - Educational Listening Tour

Good day Mrs. Scales,

My name is Jaguanana Lathan (Dr. Jag), and | am a newly elected School Board Member and
Vice President of the Antioch Unified School District Board of Education. It has come to my
attention that your office recently reached out to our district on behalf of Congressman Mark
DeSaulnier for the purpose of engaging high school students in his Educational Listening Tour.



| am truly disheartened that the Educational Listening Tour did not happen, and | apologize
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
Antioch Unified Schooi District
School Board Trustee/Vice President

"Not everything that is faced can be changed, but nothing can be changed until it is faced."
- James Baldwin



From: Jaguanana Lathan

To: Scales, Shanelle
Subject: Re: Antioch Unified School District - Educational Listening Tour
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 9:39:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Good day Shanelle,

Fridays Typically work well for me.

| have the following Fridays available:

May 26t after 12:00pm
e June 2" after 12:00pm
June 16t after 2:00pm
June 23" after 12:00pm

Here are other dates/days of the week that work for my calendar as well:

e June 20" @ 9:00-4:00pm
e June 21t @ 9:00-4:00pm
e June 22" @ 9:00-4:00pm

Let me know what dates and times work for you. If none of the dates and times work for you,
please send me alternatives and | will check my calendar.

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
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 12:50 PM
To: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>



Subject: RE: Antioch Unified School District - Educational Listening Tour

Helle Dr. Lathan,
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
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From: Jaguanana Lathan <Jaglathan@antiochschools.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Scales, Shanelle <Shane|le.ScaIes@mail.house.gov>

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

I will work with our Board of Education to address this and ensure it does not happen again. |
will keep you posted in hopes of the Congressman coming to hear from our amazing students
in the near future.

Thank you,

Dr. Jag Lathan
Antioch Unified School District
School Board Trustee/Vice President

"Not everything that is faced can be changed, but nothing can be changed unti! it is faced."
- James Baldwin



